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NSFRV – RFID solicitation amendment # 1 – Questions and Answers 

 

Q1. Is this RFID directed towards an Engineering Firm, or can an equipment supplier respond as a SSI?  
A1. The RFID is directed toward Single System Integrators as the work involves the selection of 
equipment and integration into the overall design of the NSFRV.  

Q2. Does becoming the SSI exclude the SSI from being an equipment supplier during the construction 
phase? 
A2. The objective of the RFID process is to select the equipment during the design process and integrate 
it into the overall design. For the construction phase that equipment will be part of the build unless 
Canada uses its off-ramp strategy.  

Q3. Will the SSI, as an equipment supplier, be permitted to be selected as the final equipment supplier 
during the Vessel Tendering phase? 
A3. See response from question 2.  

Q4. To develop a robust and comprehensive response, can we please request an extension to Friday 
Oct 30? 

A4. As we are at the start of the RFID posting period we are not considering any extensions in time for 
the moment 

Q5. Within document entitled, “NSFRV ITQ Final Sept 21, 2020” there is a heading for “Annex A - 
Response Evaluation Score Sheet," but the page is empty. However, there are tables that that follow 
Annex D, which are the "Mandatory Technical Criteria.” Are these “Mandatory Technical Criteria” what 
was meant to be presented in Annex A? 

A5. Annex A is right after Annex D at the end of the document. Those include the mandatory criteria and 
the point rated criteria. 

Q6. I read that distinction as applying to EX 7 specifically and understand that for EX 1-6, a proof (bills or 
sale or regulatory documentation) that an equipment was delivered even though the vessel is not yet 
into service, is acceptable to score points. Kindly confirm. 

A6. Delivered means engineering is complete, equipment procured and installed. Vessel does not 
necessarily need to be in-service yet.  

 

 

 


